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Malave, Erin {QO?)MN [ HL{:

From: Kathy Williams [kwiliams@bensonsinc.com]
Sent:  Thursday, May 27, 2010 4:02 PM
To: Malave, Erin

Subject: RE: Reflection Lakes Master Association, Inc.

Reflection Lakes Master Association Inc. filed for the EIN in 1999. The # is 65-0061430. This is the original
Association given this number. Assccia Bensons’ Inc. is the registered managing agent, and has been since
2005.

We are asking that this association retain this EIN #.

Reflection Lakes at Naples, Master Association the 2" entry under this number in 2003.
The registered managing agent is: R&P Property Management, 265 Airport Rd S., Naples, FL 34104,
We are asking that this Association have a new EIN number issued.

Thank you,

Kathy Williams

Accounts Supervisor
Associa Benson's tnc, AAMC
12650 Whitehall Drive

Fort Myers, FLL 33807
239-277-0718 office
239-936-8310 fax

kathyw@bensonsinc.com

Notice: This e-mail message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized
review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies
of the original message. Please virus chack all attachments lo prevent widespread contamination and corruption of files and operating systems. The
unauthorized access, use, disclosure, or distribution of this email may constitute a violation of the Federal Electronic Communications Privacy Act of
1986 and similar state laws.

This communication does not reflect an intention by the sender or the sender's client or principal to conduct a transaction or make any agreement by
electronic means. Nothing contained in this message or in any attachment shall satisfy the requirements for a writing, and nothing contained herein shalt
constitute a contract or electronic signature under the Electronic Signatures in Global and National Commerce Act, any version of the Unifarm Electronic
Transactions Act or any other statute governing electronic transactions.

From: Malave, Erin [mailto:EMMalave@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2010 1:45 PM

To: Kathy Williams

Subject: RE: Reflection Lakes Master Assaciation, Inc.

Please send me the information needing the changes or updates. Please remember to include the nanie of your
business.

Erin M. Malave

Azendpeents

Batrear of Conumercial Recording
Division of Corporations
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Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Interim Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing
and Improving the level and quality of services provided to you, Simply click on the link to the "DQOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. .

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: http://survey.dos.state.fl.us/index.aspx?email=EMMalave@dos.state.fl.us

From: Kathy Williams [mailto:kwilliams@bensonsinc.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2010 4:18 PM '
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Re: Reflection Lakes Master Association, Inc.

Dear Sirs;

Thank you for your prompt response regarding the second association being listed under an EIN#. As noted in
your response a change in EIN# would be necessary, and to go to this address through your link for the
processing.

We are requesting the appropriate form to change the EIN# for the referenced Homeowners Association,
Reflection Lakes Master Assaciation, tnc.
We are the Registered Agent, Benson's Inc.
Address 12650 Whitehall Dr.
Fort Myers, FL 33907

The original EIN# is 65-0961430 file on 5/21/1999. In that a second association has subsequently been listed
under the same number we will appiy for the change in number.
Thark you,

Kathy Williams

Accounts Supervisor
Associa Benson's Inc, AAMC
12650 Whitehall Drive

Fort Myers, FL 33907
239-277-0718 office
239-936-8310 fax

kathyw@bensonsinc.com

Notice: This e-mail message is for the sole use of the intended recipient{s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized
review, use, disclosura or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all coples
of the original message. Please virus check all attachments to prevent widespread contamination and corruption of files and operating systems. The
unauthorized access, use, disclosure, or distribution of this email may constitute a violation of the Federal Electronic Communications Privacy Act of
1986 and similar state laws. .

This communication does not reflect an intention by the sender or the sender's client or principal to conduct a transaction or make any agreemant by
electronic means. Nothing contained in this message or in any attachment shall satisfy the requirements for a writing. and nothing contained herein shall
constitute a contract or electronic signature under the Electronic Signatures in Global and National Commarce Act, any version of the Uniform Electronic
Transactions Act or any other statute governing electronic transactions.



